From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)

To:

Subject: FW: News article

Date: Thursday, October 13, 2016 4:47:03 PM
Carl A. Miller

Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Date: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 at 1:20 PM

To: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>, "Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)"
<lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>, "Chen, Lily (Fed)" <lily.chen@nist.gov>, Daniel Smith-Tone <daniel-
c.smith@louisville.edu>, "Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)" <stephen.jordan@nist.gov>, "Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)"
<yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>, "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>, "Moody, Dustin (Fed)"
<dustin.moody@nist.gov>, "Peralta, Rene (Fed)" <rene.peralta@nist.gov>, "Perlner, Ray (Fed)"
<ray.perlner@nist.gov>, "Smith-Tone, Daniel (Fed)" <daniel.smith@nist.gov>

Subject: News article

Our work on PQC was featured in UK Wired:
http://www.wired.co.uk/article/quantum-computers-quantum-security-encryption





